



DOCTOR KGANYA KEKANA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER & CLOUD SOLUTIONS



https://learn.microsoft.com/en-us/certifications/sharepoint/doctor/kganya/kekana-us?DoctorKganyaKekana_4461f80d207d9a551d4279a9a91d5-d8d9c9e50191381

CONTACT

📞 064 020 4765

✉️ kganyakekana@gmail.com

📍 1574 mofokeng st, Phomolong, Tembisa, 1632

🌐 <https://kekanadk.netlify.app>

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kekanadk/>

EDUCATION

2019: MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCES - UNIVERSITY OF JOHANNESBURG

- Core Modules: Computer Sciences, Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, Statistics

2016: MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AT WITS

- 3RD YEAR Core Modules: Thermodynamics, Engineering Design, Mathematics, Electrical Engineering, Mechanical Engineering Laboratories, Thermodynamics, Applied Mechanics, Material Sciences, Computer Software and Programming

SKILLS

- JavaScript, TypeScript, Node
- reactJS, NextJS, tRPC, Prisma,
- Designing: Canva, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe XD, Adobe Premier Pro and AutoCAD
- HTML5, CSS3, Tailwind, MUI
- Databases: MongoDB, SQL, CosmosDB
- Microsoft Azure Certified
- Github, Vercel & Netlify

LANGUAGES

English, Sepedi, Zulu

PROFILE

I am a Full Stack JavaScript and TypeScript Developer. using the MERN and T3 (Next.js) stacks to develop fully responsive, engaging and interactive web Applications. I am also acquainted with Java, PHP, C++ and Python. i have over 4 years' experience in the digital marketing space, Development, Design, Tech Support, and Large Format Printing.

I am of course aware of the ever-changing new technology associated with my field, hence I remain a student always. I have completed Microsoft Azure Certification with Dynamic DNA. My portfolio is hosted with Netlify on <https://kekanadk.netlify.app> for further enquiry into my skills, personality and experiences so far.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Os Branding

2024 - PRESENT

Large Format Printing Store Manager

- **Team Leader, Sales, Product development and design, Project management and building business to business relationships.**
- Running and Maintaining Printing Software, Web development, Paid Advertising, Social Media Management and Graphic designing

Web Africa

2023-2024

Tech support

- Provide support for internet services, Vuma fiber services, LTE, web hosting, Domains and Email Support.
- Router/ONT troubleshooting, line configuration and billing management of the clients' accounts.

SPACE

2019-2022

Full Stack Developer Internship

- Website design, Website development, Wordpress, lead generation, email marketing, HTML templates
- UX/UI Design with Photoshop, Adobe XD, Canva

REFERENCE

Yolanda Mseleni

Web Africa Manager

Phone: 066 263 9140

Email: yolanda.mseleni@webafrica.com

Morne Ebersohn

SPACE CEO/Director

Phone: 083 440 7751

Email: morne@space.tm